
INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:   Honorable Board of County Commissioners 

THROUGH:  Jason Brown, County Administrator 

THROUGH: David Johnson, Director  
  Department of Emergency Services 
 
FROM:  Ryan Lloyd, Emergency Management Coordinator 

Department of Emergency Services 
 

DATE: September 6, 2022 

SUBJECT:  Carryover of Unexpended Funds - FPL Agreement (REP Grant) 

We respectfully request that the information contained herein be given formal consideration by the 
Board of County Commissioners at its regular meeting: 

DESCRIPTION AND CONDITIONS: 

The Indian River County Board of County Commissioners executed a bi-annual agreement with 
Florida Power & Light on January 5, 2021 for the FPL Agreement (REP Grant). The Agreement 
is based on responsibilities as defined by the United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission in 
Rule 10 CFR parts 50 and 70, NUREG0654 and FEMA- REP- 1, Revision 1 “Criteria for the 
Preparation and Evaluation of Radiological Emergency Response Plans and Preparedness in 
Support of Nuclear Power Plants”. 

IRC Department of Emergency Services submitted a written request to FPL, to extend the terms 
of the agreement and allow for the unexpended funds, in the amount of $50,000, to be carried 
over for an additional six (6) months from September 30, 2022 through March 30, 2023.  On 
September 3, 2022, Peter Polfleit, FPL Emergency Preparedness Project Manager, returned a 
signed approval letter, which authorizes the unexpended funds to remain available to Indian 
River County from September 30, 2022 through March 30, 2023. All provisions not in conflict 
with this modification remain in full force and effect and are to be performed at the level 
specified in the agreement. 

FUNDING: 

There are no changes to the funding of the original agreement. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends approval of the carryover of unexpended FPL funds for the period of September 
30, 2022 through March 30, 2023.  

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Supporting Email Correspondence 
2. Current FPL Agreement (REP Grant) 

CONSENT 


	SUBJECT: Carryover of Unexpended Funds - FPL Agreement (REP Grant)
	DESCRIPTION AND CONDITIONS:
	FUNDING:
	RECOMMENDATION:
	ATTACHMENTS:


